March 11, 2021

David Bader

Environmental Health Services, LLC
1721 35™ Street

Bellingham, WA 98229

Re:  Request for construction of scale station near closed ash landfill
Recomp of Washington Site, Cleanup Site ID (CSID) 378

Dear David:

The Washington State Department of Ecology (Ecology) provided a conditionally approval on
February 11, 2021 for the construction of a scale at the Scraplt - Stowlt facility on the Recomp
of Washington site.

Environmental Health Services, LLC (EHS) submitted a letter on March 5, 2021 that documents
the sampling of test pits TP #1 and TP #2 to 5.5-feet and 6-feet below grade level, respectively,
near the proposed scale location. The test pits revealed about 3 feet of cover material, which
includes 15 to 22-inches of an extended landfill cap. The test pits did not penetrate the old ash
landfill, but did penetrate a sandy loam soil with wood and metal materials.

EHS indicated that concrete footings, up to 18-inches deep, will be constructed in portions of the
extended landfill cap. EHS indicated that the annual space left after removal of the concrete
forms will be filled with recovered excavated clay and compacted in lifts, or filled with
controlled density fill. Additionally, the scale will be located in a topographically high area
where stormwater will not accumulate. EHS asserts that the surface area near the proposed scale
will be functionally equivalent to the existing extended cap, the proposed scale will not interfere
with the integrity of the Remedial Action, and extended landfill cap will continue to be
protective of human health and the environment.

Ecology concurs the proposed construction of the scale is consistent with the terms of the
environmental covenant. Ecology approves the proposed construction of the scale.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (425) 213-4803 or by email at
alan.noell@ecy.wa.gov.
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Sincerely,

x’ ///7//7//
A7
Alan Noell
Solid Waste Management Program

ecc: Tamara Welty, Ecology
Tim O’Connor, Ecology
Steven Williams, Ecology
Bill Angel, Whatcom County Health Department



ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH 1721 35TH STREET
BELLINGHAM, WA 98229

’; ” s OFFICE: (360) 739-3703

HOME:  (360) 671-7339
SERVICES, L.L.C. FAX:  (360)733-0927

3/5/21

Department of Ecology

Mr. Alan Noell

Solid Waste Management Program
3190 160" Ave SE

Bellevue, WA 98008-5452

Via: Alan.noell@ecy.wa.gov

RE: Request for construction of a scale station near closed ash landfill
Recomp of Washington Site, Cleanup Site ID (CSID) 378

Dear Alan,

As per your request of February 11, 2021 to conduct shallow soil borings near the area of
the proposed scale station, I hereby provide the finding of that exploration and seek
conformation to proceed with the project as described herein.

On March 4, 2021 we excavated two shallow test pits within 10’+/- of the proposed scale
station to a depth of 5+ feet on the westerly side of the scale location, (side closest to the
ash landfill). The test pits were to “confirm that the proposed scale is not constructed
above the closed ash landfill”. The finding revealed that the scale station will not be
installed above the closed ash landfill although will be located above a strata that contains
metal and wood debris previously identified as “demolition debris” in geological reports
we have discussed.

The proposed scale station will not result in the release or exposure to the environment of
the contaminated soil that was contained as part of the Remedial Action, or create a new
exposure pathway. The remedial action included a clay cap that extends from the landfill
area easterly to the asphalt surface near the building. This clay cap extension is intended
to direct surface runoff from the landfill area to the existing asphalted impervious
surfaces to avoid ground infiltration. This proposal includes methods for maintaining the
integrity of this clay layer.

To maintain the purpose and function of the clay cap, the vast majority of the removed
portion of the clay cap that is required to facilitate the footings will be replaced with
concrete for the footing(s). The annular space left after removal of concrete forms will be
filled with recovered excavated clay and compacted in lifts or, filled with controlled
density fill (CDF). In either case, the cap will remain functionally equivalent.

Additionally, to reduce the chances of infiltration in the subject area, we propose to direct
surface runoff around the project area. The scale location is near the topographical high



point of the area, therefore there will be minimal run-on into the area and that run-on will
be directed around the project area with minor shallow surface modification.

The proposed location of scale station and the test pit locations are shown on the attached
site map. The test pits indicate consistent strata across the area of interest. Both test pits
showed surface cobble/gravel underlain by a filter fabric that sits atop of a clay cap layer
that was placed on an imported sand layer that was placed on top of the existing surface
at the time.

Exploratory Test Pit Findings
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As stated, the scale will not be located above the ash landfill but will be above a layer
that does contain sporadic wood, metal and other incidental non-putrescible debris.
When viewing the attached pictures, this layer may appear to contain ash but it does not
appear to be ash when visually examined nor does it have an odor or contain other items
typically associated with garbage ash like; tin cans, glass or glass bottles, partially burnt
paper, plastic bottles remnants and/or other burnt or decaying debris.

Please let me know if you have any objection to moving forward with the placement of
this scale station as described above or if you have any additional questions.

Thank you for your consideration,
Dave

avid Bader RS
Environmental Health Specialist
DaveAtEHS@aol.com




Attachments:

Site Plan showing approximate scale location and test pits
TP#1 profile and TP#1 demo layer

TP#2 profile and TP#2 demo Layer
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